
FILED 3/21/2024 

State of Florida 

DOCUMENT NO. 01264-2024 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: March 21, 2024 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 Slll1i\lARD OAK BOULEVARD 

T ALLAI IASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: ~ Jam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: ~ nny Mallow, Public Utility Analyst II, Office of Industry Development & 
Market Analysis 

RE: Docket No. 20240029-TX-Application for certificate to provide local 
telecommunications service, by CBN-Volusia, Inc. 

Please remove pages 16-25 from document O 1200-2024. CBN-Volusia, Inc. intended for the 
financial documents to be submitted confidentially. The replacement document numbers are 
01261-2024 (redacted) and O 1262-2024 ( confidential). ON O 1262-2024 is the updated financial 
documents to confidential ON 00558-2024, which is Attachment A to the application (ON 
00557-2024). If you have questions please contact me at 413-6586. 

r-.;, = ,..__, 
.r-

; ~ 
::> 

....... - :;o ~--... -~~ ,,._""- N 

~t; 
~ '.) ,, ..... _ 

:::i:: C.) 
:it: ~ 

c.n 
\C 

-~ ...:.., 
'T 
(j 
:T: 
< rn 
0 , 
• ,. 

u 
Cf) 

"' 




